
I voted for you Governor Haley. I voted Republican last week and
now you can vote for me. Pleasesee the enclosed documents. I think
this is a political issue that they do not allow me to work with my truck.
I need my Governor to give me a pardon to be able work on my
property as I see fit.

I am not a criminal, I only want to work. Even President Clinton
pardoned 456 people while he was in office. The people who run the
Spartanburg County Offices at 366 Church Street are partial to the
millionaires in the area not poor people like me. I really need your help
urgently in this matter.

- -- -- - - - . ---------------



February 8th, 2016

My name isSteve Massalis, I own the property located at the corner of Hwy 101 & Hwy 417, I am a disabled senior
citizen. I am also a licensed food vendor and I would like to place a food vending truck on my property in order to
serve our community. This would also allow an opportunity for me to provide for my family aswell. I have worked
hard all my life yet I do not ask for anything from my community except for the opportunity to earn the
community's trust and make a living in the only way I know how.

Unfortunately, the LandManagement office of the County of Spartanburg is opposed to allowing me the use of my
own property as a location to operate my food vending truck. As a responsible and law abiding small business
entrepreneur I have followed all ordinances and laws to prepare my property for my intended use only to be told
that I cannot usemy property year-round, I am limited.

I am limited by the County of Spartanburg to usemy property for only three months and then I am forced to
completely vacate it for the following nine months at which time I can again use the property for another three
months only to once again be forced to vacate for another nine months and on and on in this fashion. With these
restrictions in place, there would be no way to me to open and operate a successful food vending business.

This letter is a petition intended to appeal to your senseof fair play. As a small businessentrepreneur who only
wants to try to make a living. I need your support. I am planning to go to court to appeal the County of
Spartanburg's decision and for the right and opportunity to usemy land for my purposes. It iswith this in mind
that I send this letter.

As I mentioned earlier, this is a petition and I humbly ask for your support in the form of a signature. I've enclosed
a self-addressed stamped envelope for your convenience. If you do or do not support the placement and year­
round operation of my food vending businessat the corner of Hwy 101 & Hwy 417 indicate your choice, sign
below, detach, place in the enclosed self-addressed stamped envelope and place in your nearest mailbox.

I thank you for taking the time out of your busy schedule to read this. I look forward both to your response aswell
as the opportunity to serve our community. Thank you once again and I hope you have a pleasant day!

3< Cut Here 3<

D I support the placement and year-round operation of a food vending truck at the corner of
Hwy 101 & Hwy417.

D I DONOTsupport the placement and year-round operation of a food vending truck at the
corner of Hwy 101 & Hwy417.

Signed: ___

Print: _

Address: _



NOTICE OF MOTION SCHEDULING
STATE OF

SOlITHCAROLINA February 23, 2016

Motion "MOTAPP - Motion/Appeal" for Case: 2016CP4200160-
Efstathios Massalis VS Spartanburg County Land Management
Board Of Appeals has been added to the following Motions Roster:

428 - Non-Jury Motions/Cole

This hearing of this motion has been scheduled for 3/24/2016 at 2:30 PM.

The Non-Jury Roster for Thursday March 24, 2016, has now been posted on the Judicial
Website. The hearings will be heard before the Honorable J Derham Cole in the West A
Courtroom on the second floor of the Spartanburg County Judicial Center. Upon the

_ .~ __,_instru{;-tionsof-the Chief Administrative ..I~~d:;~,;:!! morning heHring~wil! -~ s-:::!!!~Jat 9~~O -­
A.M. and all afternoon hearings will be called at 2:30 P.M. If you have any questions, please
contact Maribel M Martinez, Non-Jury Docket Coordinator, at either (864) 596-3996 or
mmartinez@spartanburgcounty.org.

Mail Notice To: , r , Court Info

Efstathios Massalis
256 Finley Ct

Common Pleas
Spartanburg County

POBox 3483
Spartanburg, SC 29304-9304Simpsonville, SC 29681

Ifyou have any questions regarding the scheduling of this motion, please contact the courts at:

(864)596-2591

Respectfu Ily,

M Hope Blackley
Clerk of Court
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Richard Edwin Sacchi

Horace Carroll Smith

Tammy Lawan Tallant

Carl Dennis Waren

Robert Alexander Warr

James H. Wetzel, Jr.

Diane Mae Zeman, aka

Diane Mae Moseman

OCTOBER 20, 2000

NAME

M. D. Fla. 1989

D.S.C. 1992

E. D. 1991
Okla.

W. D. Ark. 1980

D.S. C. 1982

E. D. La. 1981

E.D. N. 1981
Y.

Purloining and converting property of the United States Environmental
Protection Agency and aiding and abetting therein, 18 U.S.C. §§641 and 2

Conspiracy to possess cocaine with intent to distribute, 21 U.S.C. §§ 841
(a)(1) and 846

Conspiracy to violate the federal securities laws, 18 U.S.C. §§ 371 and 2

Misprision of a felony, 18 U.S.C. §4

Interstate transportation of stolen motor vehicles, 18 U.S.C. §2314

False statements, 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and 2

Conspiracy to distribute cocaine, 18 U.S.C. §371 and 21 U.S.C. §841(a)
(1)

Use of a telephone to facilitate importation of hashish oil, 21 U.S.C. §843
(b)

DISTRICT SENTENCED OFFENSE

Embezzlement by a bank employee, 18 U.S.C. §656William Oshel Casto,
III

Donald Demerest Hall

Cheryl Ada Elizabeth
Little

Joe Clint McMillan

Jeralyn Kay Rust

Jane Marie Schoffstall

William Calvin Smith, E. D. Pa.
Jr.

<, NOVEMBER21, 2000

E. D. Wis. 1984

D.Del. 1974

S. D. Fla. 1978

M. D. N. 1992
C.

D. Minn. 1990

S. D. Cal. 1989

1970

Misapplication of bank funds by an employee, 18 U.S.C. §656

Conspiracy with intent to distribute a controlled substance, 21 U.S.C. §§ 846, 841
(a)(1)

Conspiracy to violate the Sherman Antitrust Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1

Wire fraud, 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 2

Possession with intent to distribute a controlled substance (methamphetamine),
21 U.S.C. §841(a)(1)

Interstate transportation of a stolen motor vehicle, 18 U.S.C. §2312

NAME DISTRICT SENTENCED OFFENSE

Glen David S. D.Ala. 1982 Conspiracy to distribute and possess with intent to distribute cocaine, distributing and
Curry possessing with intent to distribute cocaine, and using a telephone to facilitate distribution

of cocaine; 21 U.S.C. §§841(a)(1), 843(b) , and 846

Dave Meyer E. D. La. 1993 Mail fraud, 18 U.S.C. §§1341 and 2
Hartson, III

Carl Edward M. D. Pa. 1992 Conversion of government property, 18 U.S.C. §641
Karstetter

Donald S. D. Tex. 1991 False statements to a government agency, 18 U.S.C. § 1001
Spencer Lewis

Walter Sidney D.Md. 1982 Ex1ortionunder color of official right, 18 U.S.C. § 1951
Orlinsky

Howard D. Neb. 1971 Embezzlement by a bank employee and making false entries in a bank's records; 18
Charles U.S.C. §§656 and 1005
Petersen

John Laurence D. N. J. 1992 Conspiracy to make unlawful payments to a union official, 18 U.S.C. § 371,29 U.S.C. §
Silvi 186

Laurence John D. N. J. 1992 Conspiracy to bribe a union official, 18 U.S.C. § 371, 29 U.S.C. § 186
Silvi, II

John Donald N. D.lnd. 1989 Possession and distribution of cocaine and aiding and abetting, 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)
Vodde and 18 U.S.C. § 2



Terry Stephen Duller W. D. 1990
Wis.

Richard George Frye D.Me. 1973

Edgar Allen Gregory, S. D.Ala. 1986
Jr.

Vonna Jo Gregory S. D.Ala. 1986

Carl David Hamilton E. D. Ark. 1986

Charles Edward
Kirschner

Charles Douglas
Megla

Owen Neil Nordine

William Thomas
Rohring

Lawrence David
Share

Wayne Cletus
Steinkamp

Peter John Thomas

Heather Elizabeth
Wilson, fka Heather
Elizabeth Calvin

Donna Marie Yellow
Owl, fka Donna Marie
Coursey

JULY 7,2000

NAME

D. Alaska 1993

W. D. Ky. 1980

D. Ariz. 1963

D. Minn. 1986

S. D.Cal. 1975

N. D.lowa 1988

D.Del. 1978

E. D. 1993
Okla.

D. Mont. 1988

Conspiracy to obstruct commerce by extortion, extortion, demanding or receiving
illegal payments on behalf of a labor union, and demanding or accepting illegal
unloading fees from a motor vehicle driver; 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 and 1951,29 U.S.C.
§§186(b)(1) and (2)

Engaging in illegal gambling business, 18 U.S.C. § 1955; failure to pay excise tax,
26 U.S.C. § 7262

Knowingly shipping and transporting a firearm in interstate commerce, having been
convicted of a felony, 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g) and 924

Conspiracy to willfully misapply bank funds, make false statements to a bank, and
commit wire fraud, misapplication of bank funds by person connected with a bank;
18 U.S.C. §§ 371, 656, and 2

Conspiracy to willfully misapply bank funds, make false statements to a bank, and
commit wire fraud, misapplication of bank funds by person connected with a bank;
18 U.S.C. §§ 371, 656, and 2

Bank fraud and conspiracy to commit wire and bank fraud; 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and
371

Theft of bank property, 18 U.S.C. § 2113(b)

Mail fraud, 18 U.S.C. §§ 1341 and 2

Interstate transportation of a stolen motor vehicle, 18 U.S.C. § 2312

Forgery of U.S. Treasury check, 18 U.S.C. § 510

Conspiracy to commit securities fraud, sale of unregistered securities, and the use
of manipulative devices in connection with the sale of securities; 18 U.S.C. §§ 371
and 2, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 77e(a), 77q(a), 77x, 78ff, and 78j(b)

Conspiracy in restraint of trade in interstate commerce, 15 U.S.C. § 1

Conspiracy to possess cocaine with intent to distribute, 21 U.S.C. § 846

Use of telephone to facilitate commission of drug-trafficking felony, 21 U.S.C. §
843(b)

False statements, 18 U.S.C. § 1001

DISTRICT SENTENCED OFFENSE

Carl Stanley Gilbreath N. D.Ga. 1971 Interstate transportation of a stolen motor vehicle, 18 U.S.C. § 2312

Claudette Dean Goodson, fka E. D. N. 1986 Aiding and abetting embezzlement of government funds, 18 U.S.C. §§ 641
Claudette Goodson Findeisen C. and 2

Dane Robert Hessling S. D. Ohio 1987 Conspiracy to distribute and possess with intent to distribute cocaine,
21 U.S.C. § 846; distribution and possession with intent to distribute
cocaine, 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)

Elwood Dwight Hopkins D. N. J. 1962 Theft of government property, 18 U S.C. § 641; mutilation of coins, 18
U.S.C. § 331

Thomas Vernon Jones D. Wyo. 1989 Filing a false tax return, 26 U.S.C. § 7206(1)

Madison Dow Kimball, Jr. W. D. Ark. 1983 Bank robbery, 18 U.S.C. § 2113(a)

Cynthia Lou LeBlanc, fka N. D. Tex. 1978 Conspiracy to distribute and possess methaqualone, 21 U.S.C. § 846
Cynthia Lou Gallagher

Peter Thomas Lipps CD. Cal. 1981 Possession of counterfeit govemment obligation, 18 U.S.C. § 472

John Carroll Michiaels N. D.lnd. 1989



Melinda Kay N. D. Ind. 1989
Stewart Vodde

Philip Donald D. D. C. 1994
Winn

Distribution of cocaine and aiding and abetting, 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) and 18 U.S.C. § 2

Conspiracy to give illegal gratuities, 18 U.S.C. §371

DECEMBER22. 2000

NAME DISTRICT SENTENCED

Jimmy Lee Allen W D. Ark. 1990

Virgil Lamoin Baker E. D. (now S. 1959
D.) III

Garran Dee Barker E. D. Ark 1986

Nancy M. Baxter W. D. Va. 1990

Charles N. Besser N. D.III 1985

Harlan Richard D. Me. 1985
Billings

Edward Raymond E. D. Cal 1992
Birdseye

Roscoe Crosby Army court- 1945
Blunt. Jr. martial

Charles Edward E. D. Ark. 1977
Boggs

Terry Coy Bonner N. D.W Va. 1986

Alfred Whitney E. D. La. 1992
Brown. III

William Robert N. D. Cal. 1991
Carpenter

Philip Vito N. D. Cal. 1984
DiGirolamo

Peter Welling Dionis N. D. N. Y. 1976

Darrin Dean Dorn S. D.lowa 1981

Peter Bailey Gimbel S. D.N. Y. 1991

Philip Joseph D. N. H. 1996
Grandmaison

Joe Robert Grist W. D. Tex. 1990

LeRoy Kenneth D. Nev. 1986
Hartung. Jr.

Joseph Riddick WD.N.C. 1997
Hendrick. III

Judd Blair N.D.1I1 1991
Hirschberg

Robert Quinn S. D. Miss. 1986
Houston

Martin Joseph N. D. Ohio 1987 (as
Hughes modified in

1991)

Jere Wayne W D. Okla. 1982
Johnson

OFFENSE

False statements to agency of United States. 15 U.S.C. § 714m{a)

Violation of the Military Training and Service Act, 50 U.S.C. App. §462

Conspiracy to commit bank and wire fraud. 18 U.S.C. §371

Tax evasion and filing a false amended tax return; 26 U.S.C. §§7201 and
7206(1)

Mail fraud. 18 U.S.C. § 1341

Conspiracy to possess with intent to distribute in excess of 1.000 pounds of
marijuana. 21 U.S.C. §846

Unlawful use of a communication facility. 21 U.S.C. §843(b)

Fraternization. Article of War 96

Receiving a stolen motor vehicle which was part of interstate commerce.
18 U.S.C. §2313

Possession of an illegally made destructive device. 26 U.S.C. §5861(c)

Illegal sale of wildlife by allowing hunting over a baited field. 16 U.S.C.
§§3372(a)(1). 3372(c)(1)(A). and 3373(d)(1)(B). and 18 U.S.C. §2

Possession of marijuana with intent to distribute. 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)

Conspiracy to import marijuana. 21 U.S.C. §963; willfully subscribing to a
false tax return. 26 U.S.C. §7206(1)

Conspiracy, importation. and possession with intent to distribute hashish;
21 U.S.C. §§841(a)(1). 952(a). 963. and 18 U.S.C. §2

Conspiracy to damage property by means and use of an explosive. 18 U.S.C.
§371

Conspiracy to distribute cocaine, 21 U.S.C. §846

Mail fraud, 18 U.S.C. §§ 1341 and 1346

Misapplication of funds by a bank employee. 18 U.S.C. §656

Interception of wire communications. 18 U.S.C. §2511(1)(a)

Mail fraud. 18 U.S.C. § 1341

Mail fraud, 18 U.S.C. § 1341

Conspiracy to obstruct commerce by extortion. 18 U.S.C. § 1951(a)

Aiding and abetting the falsification of union records. aiding and assisting in
the submission of false tax records. making false statements to a government
agency; 29 U.S.C. §439(c) and 18 U.S.C. §2, 26 U.S.C. § 7204. 18 U.S.C. §
1001

Conspiracy to defraud the United States and Garfield County. Oklahoma.
while serving as a county commissioner. 18 U.S.C. §371



Swisher

Larry Kalvy
Thompson

N. D. Tex. 1988 Aiding and abetting misapplication of bank funds, misprision of a felony;
18 U.S.C. §§2, 4, and 657



Kevin Lester Teker W. D. Wash.

John Timothy
Thompson

Paul Loy Tobin

Gerald William
Wachter

Marian Lane Wolf

Samuel Harrell
Woodard

W. D. Okla.

S. D.Ala.

E. D. Pa.

N. D. Tex.

1. U.S. Air Force
summary court­
martial

2. S. D. Ga.

FEBRUARY19,1999

NAME DISTRICT

Henry Ossian Flipper U.S. Army general
court-martial

DECEMBER23, 1999

NAME DISTRICT

Mered~h Marcus Appleton, W. D. Okla.
II

Steven Laurence Barnett E. D. Cal.

Russell Carl Clifton N. D. Cal.

Albert McMullen Cox S. D.Ga.

Bernard Earl Crandall C. D.III.

Eugene Harold Del Carlo N. D.Cal.

Kenneth Lee Deusterman D. Minn.

Frank Allen Els E. D. Wash.

Arthur Neil Evans N. D.Cal.

Elizabeth Marie Frederick, D.S. D.
fka Elizabeth Sigmon

Jackie Lynn Gano N. D.lowa

Daniel Clifton Gilmour, Jr. D.S.C.

Michael Lee Gilmour D.S.C.

Theodore Avram Goodman S. D. Cal.

Michael Charles Jorgensen D. N. M.

Leonard Charles Kampf E. D. Va.

Kenneth Marshall Knull Navy general
court-martial

1989

Conspiracy to defraud U.S. and counties within Oklahoma, mail fraud,
and aiding and abetting filing a false income tax return; 18 U.S.C. §§
2,371, and 1341, and 26 U.S.C. § 7206(1)

Maliciously damaging property used in an activity affecting interstate
commerce by means of an explosive, 18 U.S.C. § 844(i)

Use of the telephone to facilitate cocaine distribution, 21 U.S.C. § 843
(b)

1986

1968

1974

Interstate transportation of stolen motor vehicle, 18 U.S.C. § 2312

Conspiracy to cause stolen goods to be transported in interstate
commerce, 18 U.S.C. §371

Misprision of a felony, 18 U.S.C. §4

1. Absent without leave

1988

1.1952

2. 1955 2. Theft from an interstate shipment, 18 U.S.C. §659

SENTENCED

1881

OFFENSE

Conduct unbecoming an officer

SENTENCED OFFENSE

1990 Conspiracy to possess with intent to distribute cocaine and to distribute
cocaine, 21 U.S.C. §846

1987 Misapplication of bank funds and aiding and abetting the same,
18 U.S.C. §§2 and 657

1977 Transmission of a false distress signal (misdemeanor), 47 U.S.C.
§325

1987 Bribery of a public official, 18 U.S.C. §201(b)

1985 Theft from interstate shipment, 18 U.S.C. §659

1979 Conspiracy and blackmail (misdemeanors); 18 U.S.C. §§371 and 873

1991 False statement to HUD (misdemeanor), 18 U.S.C. § 1012

1976 Possession of an unregistered firearm, 26 U.S.C. § 5861(d)

1954 Protecting and assisting a deserter from the U.S. Army, 18 U.S.C.
§ 1381

1987 Distribution and possession with intent to distribute cocaine, 21 U.S.C.
§841(a)(1)

1976 Receiving money or benefits through transactions of federal credit
institution with intent to defraud while officer or employee of institution,
18 U.S.C. § 1006

1985 Importation of marijuana, 21 U.S.C. §§952(a), 960, 963, and
18 U.S.C. §2

1985 Importation of marijuana, 21 U.S.C. §§952(a), 960, 963, and 18
U.S.C. § 2

1981

1981

1990

1976

Unauthorized sale of government property, 18 U.S.C. §641

Misprision of a felony, 18 U.S.C. §4
Conveyance of government property without authority, 18 U.S.C. §641



Reza Arabian Maleki D.N.D. 1984

William Ronald McGuire E. D.N. Y. 1978

Freddie Meeks Navy general 1944
court-martial

Steven Dwayne Miller E. D. Tex. 1985

Jodie David Moreland W. D. La. 1987

Lloyd Robert Odell E. D. Wash. 1983

John Richard Palubicki E. D. Wis. 1988

Patricia Ann Palubicki E. D. Wis. 1988

Mark Edwin Pixley D.Or. 1991

Theodore Alfred Rhone D. D.C. 1987

Warren David Samet S. D. Fla. 1968

Steven Elliott Skorman N. D.Ga. 1972

Ronald Marsh Smith Army general 1977
court-martial

Richard Beauchamp Steele S. D. Tex. 1989

Christine Ann Summerbell, W. D. Wis. 1984
fka Christine Ann McKeown

Robert A. Suvino W. D. Ark. 1988

Daniel Larry Thomas, Jr. N. D. Ohio 1987

Howard Edwin Walraven W. D. Ark. 1968

Martin Harry Wesenberg E. D. Wis. 1964

Virgil Edwin West N. D. Okla. 1982

FEBRUARY19,2000

NAME DISTRICT SENTENCED OFFENSE

Preston Theodore 1. MD. 1. 1961
King Ga.

2. M.D. 2.1962
Ga. (indicted)

MARCH15,2000

Disobeying a lawful general order, negligently suffering destruction of
mil~ary property, negligently hazarding two Naval vessels; Articles 92,
108, and 110, U.C.M.J.

Conspiracy to make false statements to INS; false statements to INS
and aiding and abetting the same; 18 U.S.C. §§2,371, and 1001

Income tax evasion, 26 U.S.C. § 7201

Making a mutiny during wartime

Possession of counterfeit Federal Reserve notes with intent to sell or
otherwise use same, 18 U.S.C. § 474

Conspiracy to possess with intent to distribute marijuana, 21 U.S.C.
§§841(a)(1), 841(b)(6), and 846

Theft of government property, 18 U.S.C. §641

Conspiracy to defraud the IRS, income tax evasion; 18 U.S.C. §371
and 26 U.S.C. §7201

Conspiracy to defraud the IRS, income tax evasion; 18 U.S.C. §371
and 26 U.S.C §7201

Aiding in the manufacture, by cuHivation, of marijuana, 21 U.S.C. §841
(a)(1) and 18 U.S.C. §2

Wire fraud and aiding and abetting same, 18 U.S.C. §§2 and 1343

Transporting, concealing, and facil~ating the transportation of
marijuana that was acquired without paying the tax imposed, 26 U.S.C.
§4744(a)(2)

Distributing lysergic acid diethylamide (LSD), 21 U.S.C. §841(a)(1)

Stealing mail matter, Article 134, U.C.M.J.

Conspiracy to eliminate cornpetltion by fIXing prices in interstate
commerce, 15 U.S.C. § 1

Theft of mail by postal employee, 18 U.S.C. § 1709

Conspiracy to commit mail fraud and mail fraud, 18 U.S.C. §§371 and
1341

Illegal use of a communication facility to distribute cocaine, 21 U.S.C.
§ 843

Theft from an interstate shipment, 18 U.S.C. §659

Willfully failing to pay the special occupational tax on wagering, and
aiding and abetting the same (misdemeanor), 26 U.S.C. §7203 and
18 U.S.C. §2

Mail fraud, 18 U.S.C. §§2 and 1341

1. Failure to appear for physical examination, failure to appear for induction into the
Armed Forces; 50 U.S.C. App. §462

2. Bail jumping, 18 U.S.C. §3146

NAME DISTRICT SENTENCED OFFENSE

Gregory Leon Crosby D. Me. 1987 Theft by postal employee, 18 U.S.C. § 1709

Everett Gale Dague N. D. Iowa 1982


